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Submitted by:  Chair of the Assembly atthe =~ 7--2/-C

Request of the Acting Mayor
Prepared by:  Department of Law
Forreading:  April 14, 2009

ANCHORAGE, ALASKA
AO NO. 2009-43

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL CODE
CHAPTER 14.60 TO UPDATE REFERENCES, FINES, AND PROVIDE
CONSISTENCY; AMEND SECTION 8.20.030 TO CLARIFY FINES FOR
SEPARATE OFFENSES; AMEND SECTION 8.75.065 C. TO CORRECT A
CODE REFERENCE; AMEND SECTION 8.75.090 TO CONFER
JURISDICTION ON THE ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING OFFICER (AHO);
AMEND SECTIONS 9.20.085 AND 15.20100 F. TO REMOVE AHO
JURISDICTION REFERENCES; AMEND SECTION 25.70.050 A. TO UPDATE
THE MAXIMUM FINE; AND AMEND SECTION 26.10.070 FOR CONSISTENCY
WITH PREVIOUS AMENDMENTS.

WHEREAS, the Anchorage Assembly established an administrative enforcement
process with enactment of Title 14 of the Anchorage Municipal Code in 1993 upon
passage of AO 93-167(S-1); and

WHEREAS, the references to the code sections listed in the fine schedule at
Anchorage Municipal Code section 14.60.030 are not always updated at the time
referenced sections are amended, repealed, renumbered, or otherwise changed;
and

WHEREAS, the inconsistencies accumulated over the years in the fine schedule
create the potential for confusion and possible dismissal of matters by the
Administrative Hearing Officer for lack of jurisdiction; now, therefore,

THE ANCHORAGE ASSEMBLY ORDAINS:

Section 1. Anchorage Municipal Code section 14.60.020D. is amended to read
as follows (the remainder of the section is not affected and therefore not set out):

14.60.020 Application of fine schedule.

F*dkk sekk *kk

D. Notwithstanding subsection A. of this section, a minor upon whom a
civil fine or a civil penalty for violation of Section 8.75.060 (Minors--
Curfew) or Section 8.75.080 [8.05.451] (Minors--Possession of
tobacco products) has been imposed may elect to satisfy a
maximum of $150.00 of such fine or penalty by performing
community work service as assigned by the municipality's
department of cultural and recreational services. To satisfy any civil
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fine or penalty imposed, performance of the community work service
must occur (a) within 60 days from the effective date of the final
order; or (b) if the minor chooses to begin the community work
service prior to issuance of a final order, within 60 days of reporting
for community work service.

1. Any citation for a violation of Section 8.75.060 or of Section
8.75.080 [8.05.451] shall inciude information advising how a
minor may elect to perform community work service in
accordance with this subsection.

(AO No. 93-167(8-1), § 1, 4-13-94; AO No. 97-107, § 2, 11-17-97; AO No.
108-8, § 1, 1-27-98; AO No. 2001-74(S), § 2, 4-17-01; AO No. 2007-50, § 3,
4-10-07)

Section 2. Anchorage Municipal Code section 14.60.030 is amended to read

as follows (the remainder of the section is not affected and therefore not set out):
14.60.030 Fine schedule.

The fine schedule under this chapter is as follows:

TABLE INSET:

Code Section Offense Penalty/Fine

1.15.100A 8. Ethics violations Shall not exceed
$5,000 for each
offense

[1.15.220 JUDICIAL PENALTY FOR ETHICS $ 75.00]

2.60.180 Interference with [HINDERING]

ombudsman 75.00 to 500.00
5.80.020 Resisting or impeding equal rights
[6.30.070] commission 75.00 to 500.00

[8.05.010  SALE OR DELIVERY OF ALCOHOL TO 300.00
DESIGNATED PERSONS

8.05.080 CONSUMING LIQUOR IN PUBLIC 100.00
8.05.120J SLEEPING IN PUBLIC WHILE

INTOXICATED 150.00
8.05.150 DRUNK ON A ROADWAY 300.00
8.05.185 FAILURE TO APPEAR 75.00
8.05.370 LITTERING AND DEFACING 75.00
8.05.375G GRAFFITL

FIRST OFFENSE 500.00

SECOND AND SUBSEQUENT

OFFENSES 1,000.00
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8.05.445 HABITUAL TRUANCY 75.00--300.00
8.05.450 SALE OF TOBACCO TO MINORS 300.00
8.05.451 MINORS--POSSESSION OF TOBACCO
PRODUCTS 75.00--300.00
8.05.454 RESTRICTIONS ON SALES OF TOBACCO
AND TOBACCO PRODUCTS 300.00
8.05.455 MINORS ON PREMISES OF DATING
OR ESCORT SERVICE 300.00
8.05.490 PUBLIC EXCRETION 150.00
8.05.580 SWITCHBLADE KNIVES 150.00
8.05.610 UNAUTHORIZED DUPLICATION
OF KEYS 75.00
8.16.050 REMAINING IN A GAMBLING PLACE  300.00]
8.20.030C. Prohibition of graffiti up to 500.00
8.20.030D. Possession of graffiti implements up to 500.00
8.30.090 Failure to appear up to 500.00
8.70.020 Misuse and abuse of library material up to 500.00
[50.00--300.00]
8.75.010 Sale or furnishing of alcohol
to certain persons up to 500.00
8.75.020 Consuming alcoholic beverages
in a public place up to 75.00
8.75.030 Intoxicated persons on roadway up to 500.00
8.75.040 Fireworks up to 500.00
[300.00]
8.75.050 Littering and defacing up to 75.00
8.75.060 Curfew up to 500.00
[75.00--300.00]
8.75.065 Habitual truancy 75.00--300.00
8.75.070 Sale of tobacco products to persons
under 19 up to 500.00
8.75.080 Possession of tobacco products up to 500.00
by persons under 19
8.75.090 Sale of single cigarettes or unpackaged up to 500.00
or unlabeled tobacco products
8.75.100 Restrictions on sales of tobacco up to 500.00
and tobacco products
8.75.110 Minors on premises of dating up to 500.00
or escort service
8.75.120 Public excretion up to 150.00
8.75.130 Switchblade and gravity knives up to 150.00
8.75.140 Unauthorized duplication of keys up to 75.00
8.75.150 Remaining in a gambling place up to 500.00
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Rk

9.54.030C.

hkk

10.05.020
per 10.05.025D.

ek

10.54.020B.
per 10.05.025C.
[020C.]

10.55.100

10.60.030

10.60.080

[10.60.090
10.60.100

10.60.120

ek

11.60.080

kkk

12.20.100

Page 4 of 18

* %k kK

300.00, plus 10.00
per additional day
[500.00]

Failure to publish towing fees

*kk *edkek

A.--F. Business license violations up to 500.00 [75.00]

R ok

Violation of tow [NO TOWING] 500.00
operator license requirement provisions

Teen nightclub/cultural
performance venue— up to 300.00
[NO PERMIT/PERMIT VIOLATION/]

violation of chapter 10.55
[REQUIREMENTS]
Vendors:

A License required
B.Violation of license terms

up to 300.00 [75.00]
up to 300.00 [75.00]

Required equipment:

A License posted

B.Documents available on request
C.Noncompliant or oversize facilities

up to 300.00 [75.00]
up to 300.00 [75.00]
up to 300,00 [75.00]

SALE OF NONPERMITTED GOODS 75.00
STANDARDS FOR VENDOR OPERATION

A .REMOVAL OF GOODS 75.00
B.SITE FREE OF LITTER 75.00
C.HOUR LIMITATIONS 75.00]

Vendor prohibited acts:

A Nonpermitted locations
B.Hawking

C.Location other than designated

up fo 300.00 [75.00]
up to 300.00 [75.00}
up_to 300.00 [75.00]

ede e *kk

Parking aircraft:
E [D].Failure to secure aircraft 75.00

*kk ok

Prohibited acts
A.1.Failure to pay 75.00
A.2[B].Improper advertisement
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or absorption 75.00
12.40.035 Licensing:
[12.40.030] A. Failure to obtain license 75.00
12.45.050 Certificate of Registration:
A. Failure to obtain 75.00
E[F]. Failure to display 75.00
F[G]. Failure to surrender certificate 75.00
12.45.090 Prohibited acts [FAILURE TO PAY]
A.1. Failure to pay 75.00
15.10.020 Housing maintenance and occupancy code 75.00
[15.20.020] (identify specific violation)
156.20.020  Public nuisances
A. Allow, maintain, or permit a public
nuisance, except B.6.a. and B.12.c.
First offense 75.00 [50]-300.00
Second and subsequent offenses 200.00-1000.00{600]
B.6.a. Littering street or drive
First offense up to 300.00
Second and subsequent offenses 300.00-600.00
B.12.c. Vehicle eluding police
First offense up to 300.00
Second and subsequent offenses 300.00-600.00
15.20.050  Junk vehicles:
A Placement in public view 300.00 plus costs
for more than 5 days of towing, storage
and processing.
[15.40.010 WATER POLLUTION PROHIBITED 75.00
15.40.020 PROHIBITED DISCHARGES
(IDENTIFYING SPECIFIC VIOLATION) 75.00
15.40.040 WATERCOURSES, DUMPING 75.00
15.560.020 WATERSHED REGULATIONS
(IDENTIFIED SPECIFIC VIOLATION) 75.00]
15.75.060 inadequate notice of application 200.00
(identify specific violation)
16.10.010  Violation of 18 AAC 30 or 18 AAC 31 up to 300.00 {75.00]

[ALASKA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE]
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(identify specific violation)

16.50.080 Standards for premises and equipment:
[RULES AND REGULATIONS!]
A.- S. (identify specific violation)

[16.65.015 SMOKING IN PUBLIC PLACES OR
NON-SMOKING AREAS

16.65.020A. EMPLOYER FAILS TO PROVIDE
SMOKE-FREE WORKPLACE FOR
ALL EMPLOYEES

16.65.020B. - D. EMPLOYER FAILS TO ADOPT,

Page 6 of 18

75.00

50.00--300.00

50.00--300.00

IMPLEMENT, PROVIDE, MAKE KNOWN

AND/OR MAINTAIN A WRITTEN
SMOKING POLICY

16.65.025 SMOKING WITHIN AN UNREASONABLE

DISTANCE OF AN ENCLOSED
NON-SMOKING AREA

16.65.035A.- B. FAILURE TO POST NO SMOKING

50.00--300.00

50.00--300.00

SIGNS OR SYMBOLS IN NON-SMOKING

BUILDINGS AT ENTRANCES
16.65.035C. FAILURE TO REMOVE ASHTRAYS AND
SMOKING PARAPHERNALIA IN AREAS
WHERE SMOKING PROHIBITED
16.65.040 RETALIATION AGAINST EMPLOYEE,

50.00--300.00

50.00--300.00

APPLICANT OR CUSTOMER CONCERNING

EMPLOYEE'S, APPLICANT’'S, OR
CUSTOMER’S EXERCISE OF RIGHTS
UNDER AMC 16.65

16.65.045A. FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH AMC 16.65

50.00---300.00

BY OWNER, MANAGER, OPERATOR OR

PARTY IN CONTROL OF PREMISES
SUBJECT TO AMC 16.65

16.65.045B. SMOKING IN AREA PROHIBITED FROM

SMOKING BY AMC 16.65

50.00--300.00

50.00--300.00]

16.65.050B. Smoking in area where smoking prohibited 100.00

16.65.050C. Failure to comply with chapter 16.65 by party

in control of enclosed area, place
of employment or child care premises

A. First offense
B. Second offense
C. Subsequent offenses

dedek Hekk *kk

16.90.010  [A.] Smoking_in municipal structures

up to 100.00
up to 200.00
up to 500.00

100.00 [50]
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*kk

16.95.030

16.110.030

16.110.040

16.110.045

16.110.050

16.110.060

dokk

21.15.010

"R

[21.15.040

21.15.050A.

*kk

21.15.120E.

21.20.020

21.25.010

dkk *kwk

Uncertified persons illegal acts:

A Impersonating paramedic [ION
WITHOUT CERTIFICATION]

B. Impersonating EMT

Reporting requirements:

B. Failure to report
C. Failure to report
D. Failure to report

Report schedule:

A. Untimely report
B. Untimely report
Report updates:

A. Failure to update
B. Failure to update
C. Failure to update
Placards:

A. Failure to post

B Improper placard
Failure to post

E. Improper display
G. Failure to post
H. Failure to remove placard
Transshipment facilities:
A. Failure to report

. Failure to update

. Failure fo display

*k& Rk

D
B
C
Variance approval violation

Ak k%

ERECTING SIGN WITHOUT PERMIT

Use without land use permit

%k ekk

Plat note violation
Special limitation zoning violation

Violations:

Page 7 of 18

100.00-500.00
100.00-500.00

250.00 [75.00]
250.00 [75.00]
250.00 [75.00]

250.00 [75.00]
250.00 [75.00]

250.00 [75.00]
250.00 [75.00]
250.00 [75.00]

250.00 [75.00]
250.00 [75.00]
250.00 [75.00]
250.00 [75.00]
250.00 [75.00]
250.00 [75.00]

250.00 [75.00]

250.00 [75.00]
250.00 [75.00]

75.00-400.00
[60.00--300.00]

50.00--150.00]

75.00-400.00
[50.00--300.00]

75.00-400.00
[50.00--300.00]

75.00-400.00
[50.00--300.00]

75.00-400.00
[50.00--300.00]

A.1. Structure, alteration or use in violation
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21.40.015B.

kkek

21.45.080

*kk

21.45.120
[21.45.070]

[21.40]
21.45.125

kR

21.45.150

[21.45.160

21.45.180

21.45.200

*kk

21.45.240

Fkk

21.45.260

A.2. Use in violation of conditions
A.3. Erect, move, construct, aiter, etc.,
a structure other than as permitted
A.4. Partition or sale without plat
A.5. Record an unapproved plat

Use district regulation violation:

Li 1 Fdkk LE ]

Violation not otherwise listed 75.00-400.00
[50.00--300.00]

Off-street parking violation 75.00-400.00
{50.00--300.00]

Parking design standards violation 75.00-400.00
[50.00--300.00]

Parking lot landscaping violation 150.00

Accessible [HANDICAP] parking

requirements violation 300.00

Yard (setback) violations 100.00

Landscaping violation 75.00-400.00

[50.00--300.00]

ekk *%k%

Home occupation/business in R zone

violation 75.00-400.00
[50.00--300.00]

SIGN VIOLATION INCLUDING MATRIX

(IDENTIFY SPECIFIC VIOLATION) 150.00

CHILD CARE VIOLATION INCLUDING

MATRIX (IDENTIFY SPECIFIC VIOLATION) 150.00]

Transition-buffering violation 75.00-400.00
[50.00--300.00]

KRR *kk

[VIOLATION OF SEPARATION
REQUIREMENTS FOR P) Premises where
minors not permitted:

B. Separation requirements violation 300.00
D. Operation without a permit 300.00

ek kR

Violation of transient lodging facilities
matrix 75.00-400.00
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*kk

21.45.275

kkk

21.47

ede

21.50

dkk

21.55.100

hk

21.70.050

*kk

21.75,
21.80 and
21.85
21.90.020
23.10
23.15
23.20
23.25
23.30
23.35
23.40
23.45
23.50
23.55

23.60

(identify specific violation)

Zero lot line development violation
(identify specific violation)

Sign violation

(identify specific section violated)

*k¥ dkk

Conditional use approval violation
(identify specific violation)
Violation of nonconforming
characteristics

of use provisions

sk % &ekek

Mobile home space [PARK] standards

violation

(identify specific violation)

Plat requirements (identify specific
violation

[IDENTIFIED))

Underground placement:

A. Failure to underground
Violations of Chapter 23.10
(specific section must be identified)
Violations of Chapter 23.156
(specific section must be identified)
Violations of Chapter 23.20
(specific section must be identified)
Violations of Chapter 23.25
(specific section must be identified)
Violations of Chapter 23.30
(specific section must be identified)
Violations of Chapter 23.35
(specific section must be identified)
Violations of Chapter 23.40
(specific section must be identified)
Violations of Chapter 23.45
(specific section must be identified)
Violations of Chapter 23.50
(specific section must be identified)
Violations of Chapter 23.55
(specific section must be identified)
Violations of Chapter 23.60
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[50.00--300.00]

75.00-400.00
[50.00--300.00]

75.00-400.00

75.00-400.00

[50.00--300.00]

75.00-400.00

[50.00--300.00]

75.00-400.00
[50.00--300.00]

75.00-400.00
[50.00--300.00]

75.00-400.00
[50.00--300.00]
100.00—500.00
[50.00--300.00]
100.00—500.00
[50.00--300.00]
100.00—500.00
[50.00--300.00]
100.00—500.00
[50.00--300.00]
100.00—500.00
[50.00--300.00]
100.00—500.00
[50.00--300.00]
100.00-—500.00
[50.00--300.00]
100.00—500.00
[50.00--300.00]
100.00—500.00
[50.00—300.00]
100.00—500.00
[50.00--300.00]
100.00—500.00
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23.65
23.70
23.75
23.80

23.85

wk %

24.30.020A.

24.30.0208B.

24.30.1001.

24.30.100J.
24.30.100J.

24.30.100K.

[24.30.0208.

(specific section must be identified)
Violations of Chapter 23.65
(specific section must be identified)
Violations of Chapter 23.70
(specific section must be identified)
Violations of Chapter 23.75
(specific section must be identified)
Violations of Chapter 23.80
(specific section must be identified)
Violations of Chapter 23.85
(specific section must be identified)

dekk hkk

Use of a public place without a permit
First violation after warning notice

including failure to cure

violation cited in such notice

Second violation after warning notice

Third violation after warning notice

Use of a public place without a permit

Work not in conformance with a permit
Failure to cure work not in conformance
with a permit

Work in violation of a notice to stop work

FIRST VIOLATION AFTER WARNING
NOTICE INCLUDING FAILURE TO CURE
VIOLATION CITED SUCH NOTICE

Page 10 of 18

[50.00--300.00]
100.00—500.00
[50.00--300.00]
100.00—500.00
[50.00--300.00]
100.00—500.00
[50.00--300.00]
100.00—500.00
[50.00--300.00]
100.00—500.00
[50.00--300.00]

200.00--400.00
Removal and
abatement of
the encroachment

and a civil penalty

equal to three
times the permit fee.

A civil penalty of
500.00 plus an

amount equal to
triple the permit fee.

Revocation of the

permit or permit
denial for the
subsequent permit
period.

1,000.00 plus triple
permit fees
1,000.00

1,000.00 per day,
plus inspection fees
1,000.00 per day
in violation

REMOVAL AND
ABATEMENT OF
ENCROACHMENT
AND A CIVIL
PENALTY EQUAL
TO THREE TIMES
THE PERMIT FEE.
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24.30.120C.

ek

24.50.260

Fkdk

24.80.090

*kk

25.60.050
25.70.020

25.70.025

25.70.030
25.70.035

25.70.040

SECOND VIOLATION AFTER A CIVIL PENALTY
WARNING NOTICE $500.00 PLUS AN
AMOUNT EQUAL
TO TRIPLE THE
PERMIT FEE.
THIRD VIOLATION AFTER REVOCATION OF
WARNING NOTICE THE PERMIT OR
PERMIT DENIAL
FOR THE
SUBSEQUENT
PERMIT PERIOD.]
Failure to post permit 100.00
inadequate walkway fencing 100.00

hkk hkk

Accessible parking spaces, public sidewalks,

snow and ice removal:

Failure to remove snow and ice 100.00

Failure to remove snow and ice 100.00

[RESERVED]

Depositing snow and ice from a private

driveway on a parking area or street

or sidewalk 300.00 plus all
remediation and
administrative costs

oOm»

*kk doked

Burial sites, action without permit 50.00 to 500.00 [75]

Improper parachuting or hang gliding 50.00 to 500.00 [75]

Violations in cemetery:

A. Vandalism 50.00 to 500.00 [75]
B. Possession of liquor or drugs  50.00 to 500.00 [75]
C. Animals 50.00 to 500.00 [75]
D. Trespass upon a grave site 50.00 to 500.00 [75]
E. Sale of plants or flowers 50.00 to 500.00 [75]
Unauthorized operation of a vehicle

on school grounds 50.00 to 500.00 [75]
Operation of mobile food service in park

without a permit 50.00 to 500.00 [75]

Prohibited activities on municipal land:
A. Other than where permitted:
1. Camping 50.00 to 500.00 [75]
2. Building fires 50.00 to 500.00 [75]
3. Operating motor vehicles
of any kind 50.00 to 500.00 [75]
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25.70.045B.

25.70.060

26.30.040

26.40.020

26.40.040

*kk

26.70.030

26.70.050

4. Constructing trails 50.00 to 500.00 [75]
5. Discharge of firearms
on municipal land 50.00 to 500.00 [75]

6. Shooting into municipal land
from beyond its boundaries 50.00 to 500.00 [75]
. Cutting or damaging trees,
shrubs or other vegetation 50.00 to 1,000.00[75]

~J

8. Removing soil, rocks or plants 50.00 to 1,000.00[75]

9. Constructing structures 50.00 to 500.00 [75]
B. At any location:

1. Kill or injure an animal 50.00 to 500.00 [75]

2. Harass or torment an animal 50.00 to 500.00 [75]
3. Interfere with any notice
posted by a municipal officer

or employee 50.00 to 500.00 [75]
4. Knowingly destroy or injure

public property 50.00 to 500.00 [75]
5. Dump litter or burn litter 50.00 to 500.00 [75]
6. Break glass containers 50.00 to 500.00 [75]

Improper operation of motor vehicles 50.00 to 500.00 {75]
on bodies of water

A.- U. Activities prohibited in parks 50.00 to 500.00 [75]
(identify specific section

violated [IDENTIFIED])

Prohibited activities:

A. Tampering with ML&P facilities 75.00 up to 1,000.00
Connection with other

electrical systems 75.00 up to 1,000.00
Unauthorized sale of ML&P power 75.00 up to 1,000.00

B.
C.
Non-compliance with rules and regulations 75.00 up to 1,000.00

Prohibited acts:
A. Unauthorized action on water main 75.00 up to 1,000.00
B. Unauthorized use of fire hydrant 75.00 up to 1,000.00
C. Unauthorized connection to

or interference with water facilities 75.00 up to 1,000.00
D Connection with other water systems 75.00 up fo 1,000.00
E Cross connection to possible sources

of contaminated water 75.00 up to 1,000.00
F. Unauthorized sale of water 75.00 up to 1,000.00
G. Unauthorized giving away of water 75.00 up to 1,000.00

Failure to use solid waste collection
service 75.00 up to 1,000.00
Solid waste storage:
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A. Improper storage 75.00 up to 1,000.00
B. Storage for improper period 75.00 up to 1,000.00
C. Improper handling of waste 75.00 up to 1,000.00
D. Failure to use rack where required 75.00 up to 1,000.00
E. Improper storage 75.00 up to 1,000.00
F. Improper pad 75.00 up to 1,000.00
G. Dumpster inaccessible 75.00 up to 1,000.00
H. Failure to submit plans or open gates 75.00 up to 1,000.00
| [G]. Improper placement of waste 75.00 up to 1,000.00
J [H]. Unsanitary storage 75.00 up to 1,000.00
26.80.030 Hazardous and toxic wastes:
A. Improper disposal 75.00 up to 1,000.00
[50.00-300.00]
[28.130.10 POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS 75.00]

(AO No. 93-167(S-1), § 1, 4-13-94; AO No. 94-108, § 1, 10-5-94; AO No.
04-134, § 2, 9-8-94; AO No. 95-42, § 2, 3-23-95; AO No. 95-67(S), § 9, 7-
1-95; AO No. 95-102, § 1, 4-26-95; AO No. 95-118, § 3, 9-1-95; AO No.
95-163(S), § 21, 8-8-95; AO No. 95-195(S-1), 1-1-96; AO No. 96-51(S-1), §
2 8-1-96: AO No. 96-96(S-1), § 2, 2-1-97; AO No. 96-126(S), § 3, 10-1-96;
AO No. 96-137(S), § 9, 1-2-97; AO No. 97-88, § 3, 6-3-97; AO No. 97-107,
§ 3, 11-17-97; AO No. 97-133(S), § 1, 11-11-97; AO No. 98-27(S-1), § 2,
11-11-97; AO No. 98-160, § 2, 12-8-98; AO No. 99-13(S), 2-8-99; AO No.
99-91(S), § 4, 7-13-99; AO No. 2000-64, § 1, 4-18-00; AO No. 2000-
116(S), § 4, 7-18-00; AO No. 2000-127(S), § 2, 10-14-00; AO No. 2000-
129(S), § 26, 11-21-00; AO No. 2001-48, § 1, 3-13-01; AO No. 2001-74(S),
§ 2, 4-17-01: AO No. 2001-4, § 2, 2-6-01; AO No. 2001-145(S-1), § 11, 12-
11-01: AO No. 2003-68, § 1, 9-30-03; AO No. 2003-97, § 4, 9-30-03; AO
No. 2003-117, § 2, 1-28-03; AO No. 2003-130, § 8, 10-7-03; AO No. 2003-
1528, § 10, 1-1-04; AO No. 2004-1, § 2, 1-1-03; AO No. 2004-99, § 2, 6-
22-04: AO No. 2004-100(S-1), § 6, 1-1-05; AO No. 2004-171, § 1, 1-11-05;
AO No. 2005-160, § 9, 11-1-05; AO No. 2005-84(S), § 3, 1-1-06; AO No.
2005-185(S), § 35, 2-28-06; AO No. 2005-124(S-1A), § 33, 4-18-06; AO
No. 2006-39, § 6, 4-11-06; AO No. 2006-54, § 1, 5-2-06; AO No. 2008-80,
§ 1, 6-6-06; AO No. 2007-50, § 4, 4-10-07; AO No. 2007-60, § 4, 11-1-07;
AO No. 2007-70, § 3, 5-15-07)

Section 3. Anchorage Municipal Code section 8.20.030 is amended to read as
follows (the remainder of the section is not affected and therefore not set out,
unless for context):

8.20.030 Graffiti and related vandalism.

Rk *k% kK

C. Prohibition of graffiti. It shall be unlawful for any person to
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intentionally or knowingly commit any overt act resulting in or
attempting to result in application of graffiti on any surface on public
or private property without the express permission of the owner of
such property, including but not limited to trees, signs, poles,
fixtures, utility boxes, walls, paths, walks, streets, underpasses,
overpasses, bridges, trestles, buildings or any other structures or
surfaces.

Possession of graffiti implements. It shall be unlawful for any
person to intentionally or knowingly possess any graffiti implement
while on public or private property without the express consent of
the owner of such property, in a manner that warrants a justifiable
and reasonable alarm or immediate concern for the safety of
property in the vicinity. Among the circumstances which may be
considered by the enforcement officer in determining whether such
alarm or immediate concern is warranted, is the fact that the person
takes flight upon appearance of an enforcement officer, refuses to
identify himself, or manifestly endeavors to conceal himself or the
graffiti implement. Prior to any citation being issued to a person for
a violation of this subsection, such person shall be afforded an
opportunity by the enforcement officer to dispel any alarm or
immediate concern which could otherwise be warranted by
requesting such person to identify himself and explain his presence
and conduct.

Parental civil liability. Any act in violation of subsection [B. OR] C. or
D. of this section committed by a minor under the age of 18 years
shall be imputed to that minor's parent or legal guardian. A parent
or legal guardian of a minor who violates subsection [B. OR] C. or D.
of this section shall be liable for the payment of any civil fine and the
expense of restoration as set forth in subsection F. of this section.

Penalty. Violators shall be ordered to remove the graffiti, or if it has
already been removed, repay the property owner, the municipality,
or the graffiti busters program the costs of such removal including
labor costs. Failure to comply with ordered removal or payment of
costs shall create a cause of action that can be enforced in a civil
suit. Any person who commits a violation of subsection D. of this
section shall be punished by a fine of not more than $500.00
[100.00] for each offense. Violations of subsection C. [D ] shall,
upon conviction, be punished by a fine of not more than $2,000.00
or six months imprisonment, on both such fine and imprisonment.

Civil remedies. As an alternative to other penalty provisions of this
section:

*kk *kk *kk
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3. As an alternative to the remedies, procedures and penalties
provided in this Title and Section 1.45.010, a violation of this
section may be charged as a civil violation subject to and
prosecuted in accordance with Title 14 and in such case shall
be punishable by a civil penalty in accordance with Chapter
14.60.

hkk *hk *kk

(AO No. 94-134(S), § 1, 9-8-94; AO No. 98-59(S), § 1, 5-19-98; AO No.
2003-73, § 3, 4-22-03)

Section 4. Anchorage Municipal Code section 8.75.065 C. is amended to read
as follows (the remainder of the section is not affected and therefore not set out):

8.75.065 Habitual truancy.

%k ok *kk kkdk

C. Option of satisfaction of fine by maintenance of perfect attendance
or community restitution. Notwithstanding any other provision of
law, a youth or other person upon whom a fine for violation of this
section [AMC SECTION 8.05.455] has been imposed may elect to
satisfy such fine by presenting evidence satisfactory to the
administrative hearing[S)] officer that the youth has had no additional
unexcused absences as determined by the Anchorage School
District after the date of the citation for the remainder of the
semester during which the youth was determined to be a[N] habitual
truant. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, a youth or other
person upon whom a fine has been imposed for violation of this
section [AMC SECTION 8.05.455] may elect to satisfy such fine by
presenting evidence satisfactory to the administrative hearing[S]
officer that the person upon whom the fine has been imposed has
performed a specified amount of community restitution during a
period of performance specified by the administrative hearing[S]
officer.

eRE *hk *kk

(AO No. 96-96(S-3), § 1, 2-1-97; AO No. 98-59(8), § 1, 5-19-98)

Section 5. Anchorage Municipal Code section 8.75.090 is amended to add a
new subsection C. to read as follows (the remainder of the section is not affected
and therefore not set out, unless for context):

8.75.090 Sale of single cigarettes and other unpackaged or
unlabeled tobacco products.

A. It is unlawful for any person doing business within the municipality to
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knowingly sell, offer to sell, or distribute any cigarette or tobacco
product except in a sealed package properly labeled with the health
warning label and other labels or stamps required by federal law (15
USC 1331 et seq., 26 USC 5751(a)(3)) and regulations.

B. Violation of this section shall be punished by a fine of not more than
$500.00.
C. As an alternative to the remedies, procedures and penalties

provided in this title and section 1.45.010, a violation of this section
may be charged as a civil_violation subject to and prosecuted in
accordance with titie 14 and in such case shall be punishable by a
civil penalty in accordance with chapter 14.60.

(AO No. 95-181, § 1, 9-26-95: AO No. 98-59(S), § 1, 5-19-98; AO No.
2003-73, § 3, 4-22-03)

Section 6. Anchorage Municipal Code section 9.20.085 is amended to read as
follows (the remainder of the section is not affected and therefore not set out):

9.20.085 Use of unicycles, coasters, roller skates or roller blades
on roadways, sidewalks and public paths.

kkk dekk *kk

D. In addition to all other penaities provided in this Code, upon
conviction or imposition of civil penalties for violations of this section
the court [OR ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING OFFICER] may forfeit
to the municipality, subject to claims of third parties, any roller
skates, in-line roller skates (roller blades), skateboards or other
similar devices seized as evidence or the instrumentality of the
offense pursuant to this section.

1. Any officer issuing a citation for violation of this section may
seize and impound as evidence or instrumentality of the
offense any device utilized by the cited offender in violation of
this section.

[E. VIOLATIONS OF THIS SECTION MAY BE HEARD BY THE
MUNICIPALITY'S ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING OFFICER UNDER
THE PROVISIONS OF TITLE 14 OF THIS CODE ]

(AO No. 89-52; AO No. 94-68(S), § 8, 8-11-94; AO No. 95-117, § 1, 6-29-
95)

Section 7. Anchorage Municipal Code section 15.20.100 F. is amended to read
as follows (the remainder of the section is not affected and therefore not set out).
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15.20.100 Abatement of after-hours clubs.

kokk *kk wekeh

F. This section may be enforced, and the penaities under this section
may be imposed, [EITHER BY AN ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING
OFFICER OR] by the courts.

(AO No. 93-173(S), § 4, 2-24-94)

Section 8. Anchorage Municipal Code section 25.70.050 A. is amended to read
as follows (the remainder of the section is not affected and therefore not set out):

25.70.050 Penalties and remedies; impoundment and forfeiture of
vehicles.

A Fine. A person who violates a provision of this title or a municipai
regulation promulgated under this title shall, upon conviction, be
subject to a fine of not less than $50.00 and not more than $500.00
[300.00].

B. Civil penalty; injunctive relief. In addition to any other remedy or
penalty provided by this title, a person who violates a provision of
this title or a municipal regulation promulgated under this title shall
be subject to a civil penalty as set forth in Section 14.60.030, or, if
no penalty is included in Section 14.60.030, a civil penalty in an
amount equal to or greater than the costs to repair any damage
caused plus any towing, storage and other costs in cases involving
impoundment, but in any case not less than $50.00 for each
offense, or injunctive relief to restrain the person from continuing the
violation or threat of violation, or both a civil penalty and injunctive
relief. Upon application for injunctive relief and a finding that a
person is violating or threatening to violate this title, or a municipal
regulation promulgated under this title, the superior court shall grant
injunctive relief to restrain the violation. Imposition of civil penalties
under this section may be sought in a separate civil action brought
by either the municipality or any aggrieved resident of the
municipality. Any funds obtained as a civil penalty shall be held by
the municipality and spent only for impoundment and storage of
vehicles in violation and for trail maintenance, repair and
improvement.

(AO No. 79-170; AO No. 83-150; AO No. 92-165(S-1); AO No. 93-124(S-

3), § 4, 4-13-94; AO No. 93-167(S-1), § 21, 4-13-94; AO No. 96-147(5), §

4, 12-17-96)

Section 9. Anchorage Municipal Code section 26.10.070 is amended fo read
as follows (the remainder of the section is not affected and therefore not set out).
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26.10.070 Penalties; injunctive relief.

A

Unless another penalty is expressly provided by this title, any
person who violates any provision of this title or any tariff, rule or
regulation issued pursuant to this title shall be subject to a civil
penalty as set forth in Section 14.60.030, or, if no penalty is included
in Section 14.60.030, a civil penalty of not less than $75.00 [50] and
not more than $1,000.00 for each offense, or injunctive relief to
restrain the person from continuing the violation or threat of
violation, or both injunctive relief and a civil penalty. Upon
application for injunctive relief and a finding that a person is violating
or threatening to violate any provision of this title, the superior court
shall grant injunctive relief to restrain the violation.

Any person who violates any provision of this title or any tariff, rule
or regulation issued pursuant to this title shall be subject to a fine of
not less than $75.00 [50] and not more than $1,000.00 [300] for

each offense.

Each day of violation of any provision of this title shall constitute a
separate offense.

(AO No. 80-131; AO No. 85-186; AC No. 93-167(5-1), § 22, 4-13-94)

Section 10. This ordinance shall become effective 30 days after passage and
approval by the Assembly.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Anchorage Assembly this day of

, 2009.

ATTEST:

Assembly Chair

Municipal Clerk



MUNICIPALITY OF ANCHORAGE

Summary of Economic Effects -- General Government

AQO Number: 2009-43 Title: AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL CODE

CHAPTER 14.60 TO UPDATE REFERENCES, FINES, AND PROVIDE
CONSISTENCY; AMEND SECTION 8.20.030 TO CLARIFY FINES FOR
SEPARATE OFFENSES; AMEND SECTION 8.75.085 C. TO CORRECT A
CODE REFERENCE; AMEND SECTION 8.75.090 TO CONFER
JURISDICTION ON THE ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING OFFICER (AHO),
AMEND SECTIONS 9.20.085 AND 15.20.100 F. TO REMOVE AHO
JURISDICTION REFERENCES; AMEND SECTION 25.70.050 A, TO
UPDATE THE MAXIMUM FINE; AND AMEND SECTION 28.10.070 FOR
CONSISTENCY WITH PREVIOUS AMENDMENTS.

Sponsor; ACTING MAYOR
Preparing Agency: Depariment of Law

Others Impacted:

CHANGES IN EXPENDITURES AND REVENUES: (In Thousands of Dollars)

Operating Expenditures
1000 Personal Services
2000 Neon-Labor
3900 Contributions
4000 Debt Service

TOTAL DIRECT COSTS:

FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13

Add: 6000 Charges from Others
Less: 7000 Charges to Others

FUNCTION COST:

REVENUES:

CAPITAL:

POSITIONS: FT/PT and Temp

PUBLIC SECTOR ECONOMIC EFFECTS:
Increases in some fine amounts may increase revenue from enforcement activities. However, the increase in
fines may be offset by a corresponding decrease in offenses if more violators are deterred by the higher fines,
resulting in no net economic effect. Any estimate of impact on fine revenue is highly speculative. The purpose
of increasing the maximum fines is to deter the offending conduct, not to raise revenue.

PRIVATE SECTOR ECONOMIC EFFECTS:

No anticipated effect.

Prepared by: Pept. of Law

Telephone: 343-4545
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MUNICIPALITY OF ANCHORAGE

ASSEMBLY MEMORANDUM
No. AM 199-2009

Meeting Date: April 14, 2009

From: ACTING MAYOR

Subject: AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL CODE
CHAPTER 14.60 TO UPDATE REFERENCES, FINES, AND PROVIDE
CONSISTENCY; AMEND SECTION 8.20.030 TO CLARIFY FINES
FOR SEPARATE OFFENSES; AMEND SECTION 8.75.066 C. TO
CORRECT A CODE REFERENCE; AMEND SECTION 8.75.090 TO
CONFER JURISDICTION ON THE ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING
OFFICER (AHO); AMEND SECTIONS 9.20.085 AND 15.20.100 F. TO
REMOVE AHO JURISDICTION REFERENCES; AMEND SECTION
25.70.050 A. TO UPDATE THE MAXIMUM FINE; AND AMEND
SECTION 26.10.070 FOR CONSISTENCY WITH PREVIOUS
AMENDMENTS.

On December 14, 1993, the Assembly created Anchorage Municipal Code (AMC)
title 14, Administrative Enforcement, with AO 93-167(S-1). Due to various revisions
in the AMC over the past fifteen years since enactment, the administrative fine
schedule in section 14.60.030 is no longer accurate. This ordinance resolves some
inconsistencies in the fine schedule, such as deleting the fine for repealed sections,
renumbering citations, changing the titles to match the referenced section,
reorganizing out of sequence sections, updating fine amounts to match the
referenced section, and revising fine amounts to provide a range rather than a single
fixed fine amount.

This ordinance makes no significant substantive changes to the law, except to some
penalty amounts. Some fine amounts increase to a maximum of $500.00, to be
consistent with state law and AO 2003-73. Some code sections provide for court
imposition of a penalty in a misdemeanor or civil suit, with an alternative for the
Administrative Hearing Officer to impose a different amount as a civil penalty. The
fine schedule is amended to authorize the AHO to impose a penalty up to an amount
equal to the court-authorized fine. This change is intended to reduce confusion by
the issuing officer as to the proper amount to charge, give discretion within a range,
and allow for increased fine amounts for multiple subsequent violations of the same
section by the same offender. The amendments are intended to maintain the fine
amounts at a level sufficient to deter the offending conduct. The ordinance is not
proposed for purposes of increasing revenue, and it is speculative whether revenue
from fines will increase or decrease, as the heftier fines may reduce the frequency of
violations.

Sections 1 and 4 of the ordinance make corrections to references to code sections.
Section 2 of the ordinance revises the fine schedule as explained above. Section 3
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corrects references to code subsections and amends the fine for possession of
graffiti implements. Section 5 confers jurisdiction on the AHO as an alternative
remedy for selling single cigarettes or unlabeled or unpackaged tobacco products
consistent with other violations in chapter 8.75. Section 6 removes references to
AHO jurisdiction, as the meeting minutes reflect this as the intent of floor
amendments to AO 95-117. Section 7 removes authorization for the AHO to impose
penalties for violations of section 15.20.100 because those penalties were not listed
in the fine schedule, are misdemeanor level penaities, and an AHO may not be
authorized to impose forfeiture and the high penalty amount. Section 8 increases the
maximum fine amount for title 25 violations to $500.00, to be consistent with state law
maximum fines for violations, and with AO 2003-73. Section 9 amends fine amounts
for violations of title 26 to be consistent with previous amendments to fines for
violating specific provisions listed in the fine schedule.

Each department charged with enforcing specific sections where a fine is increased
has reviewed, commented, and approved the amendments made by this ordinance.

THE ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE TO
AMEND ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 14.60 TO UPDATE
REFERENCES, FINES, AND PROVIDE CONSISTENCY; AMEND SECTION
8.20.030 TO CLARIFY FINES FOR SEPARATE OFFENSES; AMEND SECTION
8.75.065 C. TO CORRECT A CODE REFERENCE; AMEND SECTION 8.75.090 TO
CONFER JURISDICTION ON THE ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING OFFICER (AHO);
AMEND SECTIONS 9.20.085 AND 15.20.100 F. TO REMOVE AHO JURISDICTION
REFERENCES; AMEND SECTION 25.70.050 A. TO UPDATE THE MAXIMUM
FINE; AND AMEND SECTION 26.10.070 FOR CONSISTENCY WITH PREVIOUS
AMENDMENTS.

Prepared by: Department of Law

Approved by: Timothy G. Middleton, Administrative Hearing Officer
Concur: James N. Reeves, Municipal Attorney

Concur: Michael K. Abbott, Municipal Manager

Respectfully submitted: ~ Matt Claman, Acting Mayor
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